

Essex County Archery Association Council Meeting

held on Wednesday 1st March 2023 at 20:00 Online via Zoom

Attendees:

Alex Purser (Chair) Jason Pretlove (VC) Deb Horn (Secretary) Martin Skinner (Treasurer) Kevin Juniper (General Member) Mark Lawrence (SRO) Matt Webb (Team Manager) Emma Broxholme (CCO) Dennis & Marion Saville (Direct) Paul West (RTAC)

38.23 Apologies for Absence

Sharon Lawrence (Noak Hill) Chris Higgins (CTRA)

39.23 Additional matters for Any Other Business

Several items submitted

40.23 Minutes of the ECAA Meeting of 4th January

Some matters of accuracy addressed - Minutes to be accepted – Proposed by Mark Lawrence, seconded by Marion Saville.

41.23 Matters Arising

- 99.22 The trophy previously awarded to Amy Moulem Tett is still missing despite many attempts to recover it.
- 101.22 The development questionnaire due to be sent to county has still not been seen by the exec.
- 84.22 c some of the clubs are still to pay their fees These have been chased and we will continue to do so.

42.23 Chairman's Remarks

Alex thanked everyone for attending, and talked about looking forward to the outdoor season. There will be no minutes secretary this year as the previous incumbent has stepped down and minutes will be taken by the secretary. Alex wished everyone good shooting and luck for the coming season.

43.23 Development Sub-Committee Update

None received

44.23 Coaching Sub-Committee Update

The Indoor Coaching session have been well attended and well received These will carry on. There are plans to continue with a set of coaching clinics over the summer season, which will be held outdoors at a range of clubs to allow as many archers as possible to attend. Emma will contact clubs to ask for their support and will produce details to circulate to county.

There is a plan to run a novice league, but this is still undecided and needs more planning.



45.23 Leagues Update

The bray league is still waiting for the last few matches to take place, but is running well The Albion / Windsor league is all set up and is ready to launch, with the first match on May7th. The compound league has no organiser, as there have been no volunteers, so this will not run, unless a volunteer can be found in time.

46.23 Tournaments Update

The Indoor shoot is full and there is a waiting list in place. Target list will be distributed shortly.

Target Champs, to be held on 28th May, is already live on TryBooking and so far has 24 entries, which is positive.

Record status has been agreed, we just need a Lady Paramount. The plan is to ask Iris Major.

1440 is ready to go live and already has RS agreed.

47.23 County Calendar

No changes at this point. Matt requested a copy of the calendar in addition to what is on the website, Deb will send this across.

48.23 Any Other Business

- a) SCAS reps for the year were elected. Alex Purser (Chair) Deb Horn (secretary) These proposals were seconded by Kev Juniper and agreed unanimously.
- b) The AGB AGM will be held virtually this year to allow more members to attend. Voting will be done online and emails have been sent out already. This will be one member
- c) SRO submitted claims for ratification which were all agreed. There was a question over the double Worcester, and it was agreed that for county records only the first half counts.
- d) Kev Juniper has received an email from a member asking about a County Ranking system. It was greed that this would be a good idea, but will need more thought, and will need a volunteer to administer it. This will be looked at in more detail and we will discuss at a later date.
- e) there is a webinar organised by AGB to discuss the proposals to change to tiered membership. This will be attended by Alex and Deb.
- f) trophies which were not presented at the AGM due to absence will be taken to clubs or other competitions throughout the next couple of months and presented by the President.

Meeting ended at 21:20

Date of Next Meeting 3rd May